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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 4 - Homeland Security Internship 

Opportunity, VIH Interest Session, WRC Hours, WRC Tutoring, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

  
     

Tomorrow: Homeland Security Internship  
The Intelligence and Analysis (I&A) Internships Webinar is 

tomorrow! Don't forget to register for this virtual event 

scheduled for 4 pm.  Please see the attached flyer. 

Contact: Crystal Faison 

Read More / Registration Link 

  

 
 

 

September 6: VIH Interest Session 
All Sophomore or Junior female students are invited to the Vira I. Heinz 

Study Abroad Scholarship on Thursday, September 6, 2018 at 6 pm in 

Room 318 of the Science Building. 

Contact: Monica Gray 

Read more 

 

WRC Hours 

Come to the Writing and Reading Center to get help on your writing and 

reading assignments!  We are open Monday through Friday!! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read more 

 

WRC Tutoring 

Need Help with Your Paper!! Come to the WRC in Wright Hall for Free 

Tutoring!!! 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Parking 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Homeland Security.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/vih
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutoring Schedule Fall 2018 Updated 9-3.docx
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Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 

regarding parking permits and regulations.  

Memo | Parking Brochure  

 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

Sign up for IRIS Alerts 
Returning students are reminded that they must sign in to IRIS dispatch 

AGAIN in order to receive alerts in the event of an emergency on 

campus.  New students also need to sign up in the system. Please use the 

link provided below. Thank you. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Link  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.irisdispatch.com_users_enroll_dsp-5Fenroll.cfm-3Forg-5Fid-3D2681&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=MPDoFRJSzZ22hPJ4lHgqWc5GzKdTaOjj5oqcHCyu8II&s=ZQkZzrqfCn1CGURZ3efgMd8u2RD7o8FMYTvqI1oLv7A&e=

